Purchasing Department
KITSAP COUNTY 619 Division St., 4" Floor

Request for Proposal 2022-129 Port Orchard. WA 98366
Phone: 360.337.4788
Addendum No. 1 Email:

purchasing@co.kitsap.wa.us

TO: All Respondents

FROM: Glen McNeill

CLOSING DATE: August 11, 2022, at 3:30PM (Unchanged)
REF NO.: 2022-129

DATE: July 25, 2022

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions regarding the Solicitation Documents for the
referenced project.

Questions:

1.

Would you provide contact information for the new JMS company so we can call for a quote on the
interface?

A: There should be no cost for the interface.
Question: Could this be a possible mid-identification of the responsible party for incoming

monies? Generally the Bidder should be responsible for handling of cash, credit, or debit transactions from
the public to be placed on inmates’ accounts.

The above question_is in reference to :
| | KIOSKS, NETWORK, OTHER REQUIREMENTS |

Jail is responsible for the handling of cash, credit, or debit transactions from the public to
be placed on inmates’ accounts.

A: Yes, the “jail” should be replaced with “Vendor”

Are you able to provide the Exhibit A - Compliance Checklist in MS Word format, so we can check the boxes
within the document? The PDF document doesn’t allow the boxes to be checked.

A: Yes, a word version can be provided.
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